
  

 
  

 March 16, 2021 – Page 1 
 

 
 
 

Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 
Video Conference 

March 16, 2021 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
Minutes  

 
1. Call to order 
 
President Vanderhoek called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. Secretary Boland 
was present by video conference. 
 
2. Roll call/Trustee requests to attend meeting via electronic means 
 
Upon roll call, Trustees Boland, Brauer, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, and Westhoff 
were present by video conference.  Trustee Jefferson was absent.  
 
3. Approval of agenda 
 
Trustee Snyder moved, seconded by Trustee Boland, approval of the consent 
agenda as presented.  

 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Boland, Brauer, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, and Westhoff 
Nays: None. 
Abstain:   None. 
Absent:    Jefferson.  Motion carried. 

 
4. Introduction of visitors 
 
Also in attendance by video conference were Executive Director Jeannie Dilger, 
Assistant Director Melissa Gardner, Finance Manager Beth Schwarz, Human 
Resources (HR) Manager Mary Schaeffer, Youth & Teen Services Manager Kathy 
Burns, Librarian Tracie Padal, Librarian Brooke Cusmano, HR Associate Karla 
Nora, Engberg Anderson representative Kristin Richardson, Teen Advisory Board 
(TAB) representative Anish Mukherjee, and Emilie Cheng.  
 
5. Public comment 
 
None.  
 
6. Liaison reports 
 



  

 
  

 March 16, 2021 – Page 2 
 

 a. Friends of the Palatine Library  
 

Executive Director Dilger reported that in lieu of large book sales, the 
Friends are contacting their members who are large buyers and 
scheduling appointments for book browsing. They sold $2,000 worth of 
books to one member and have another member looking at children’s 
books. They hope to have a book sale this year and will start accepting 
donations in early April. 

 
b.  Teen Advisory Board (TAB) 
 
TAB representative Anish Mukherjee reported that TAB met on March 9, 
2021.  The Historian team presented a proposal to the TAB Executive 
Board regarding a teen blog site on the library website.  They made Library 
Worker’s Day appreciation cards to send to library employees and Board 
members.   
 

 c.  Palatine Public Library District Foundation 
 

Executive Director Dilger reported that the Foundation is scheduled to 
meet March 18, 2021.   

 
 d.  RAILS  
 

Trustee Brauer reported that RAILS is inviting nominations for the RAILS 
Board for the term of July 1, 2021- June 30, 2024.  They are seeking 
nominations for three library trustees and two representatives from 
academic, public, school, or special.     
 

7. Unfinished business 
  

a. Renovation update 
 
Trustee Vanderhoek advised that the Building Renovation Committee met 
on March 4, 2021, and construction is proceeding on schedule. 
 
Executive Director Dilger shared recent photos of the library renovation 
and highlighted the new paint, ceiling tiles, lighting, and carpeting.    
 
Kristin Richardson from Engberg Anderson reviewed the Contingency 
Authorization #4 expenses which included re-built soffit, lighting control 
relocation, millwork revisions, miscellaneous carpentry, and sprinkler main 
conflict which totaled $9,911.10. There is $88,571 remaining in the 
contingency.   
 



  

 
  

 March 16, 2021 – Page 3 
 

Trustee Snyder moved, seconded by Trustee Brauer, approval of the 
Contingency Authorization #4 in the amount of $9,911.10. 
 
 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Boland, Brauer, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, and Westhoff 
Nays: None. 
Abstain:   None. 

        Absent:    Jefferson.  Motion carried 
 

Executive Director Dilger advised that the library is approaching the end of 
Phase 1 around April 19. The movers will then come in to move all of the 
furniture in the youth area to the finished east side section and the youth 
area will be roped off for safety. When the weather is warmer work will be 
begin on the north side entrance area. Mechanical controls are being 
relocated. 
 

8.  New business 
 

a. Policy review and approval 
 

i.  Policy 9-Human Resources 
 

Trustee Brauer advised that some portions of Policy 9 may need to be 
re-addressed post pandemic and portions related to medical, dental, 
and vision insurance benefits will also need to be re-addressed when 
the budget is drafted.  
 
There was discussion regarding resources provided for staff use and 
timeframes to provide a written response to formal complaints and 
sexual harassment reports. 
 
Trustee Brauer moved, seconded by Trustee Snyder, approval of 
changes to Policy 9-Human Resources as amended. 

 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Boland, Brauer, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, and Westhoff 
Nays: None. 
Abstain: None. 
Absent: Jefferson. Motion carried. 

 
b. Acceptance of bid for parking garage concrete repairs from Western   
    Specialty in the amount of $559,315. 
 
Executive Director Dilger advised that Dan Eallonardo from Independent 
Consulting Services had concerns about the process that IMEG used and 



  

 
  

 March 16, 2021 – Page 4 
 

they did not do a scope review of low bidders. She recommended to table 
this vote until the scope review has been properly conducted. 

 
 9. President’s report  
 

a. Review of Library Board Advocacy Activities 
 

No report. 
 
b. Reminder to File Statement of Economic Interest by May 1 
 
Trustees were reminded to file their Statement of Economic Interest by 
May 1, 2021. 
 
c. Appointment of Nominating Committee 
 
Trustees Vanderhoek, Brauer, Snyder and Westhoff were appointed to be 
on the Nominating Committee.  
 
d. Approval to attend Trustee Forum Spring Workshops in the amount 

of $15.00 per trustee 
 
Trustee Boland moved, seconded by Trustee Westhoff, approval of 
trustees to attend Trustee Forum Spring Workshops in the amount of $15 
per trustee. Trustee Boland withdrew this motion.  
 
Trustee Boland moved, seconded by Trustee Westhoff, approval of 
trustees to attend Trustee Forum Spring Workshops in the amount of $15 
per trustee, per workshop.    
 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Boland, Brauer, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, and Westhoff 
Nays: None. 
Abstain:   None. 

        Absent:    Jefferson.  Motion carried 
 

10.  Director’s report 
  
 Executive Director Dilger advised that this month the library did a fine 

waive for fees on lost materials over seven years old and this totaled 
$68,249, which was a particularly high year. She provided an overview of 
circulation statistics over the past fiscal year and advised that the main 
library is down 31%, North Hoffman branch is down 51% and the Rand 
Road branch is down 77% which is a concern.  Much of this is due to the 
pandemic limited hours, closings and possibly due to transient community 
near Rand Road branch. The library will be working on communicating and 



  

 
  

 March 16, 2021 – Page 5 
 

promoting the branch services and hours.  Digital use has gone up and 
total circulation is down about 26% over the past year. She also reviewed 
stats for reserves filled and inter-library loans. 

   
a.  Strategic plan update 
 
The library is planning to offer out of state inter-library loans next fiscal 
year. 
 

11. Committee reports   
 

a. Committee to Review Open and Closed Session Minutes  
 

No report.  
 
 b. Board Development Committee   
 

No report.  
 

 c. Building Renovation Committee   
 

The Committee met on Thursday, March 4, 2021. The next meeting will be 
Thursday, April 8, 2021, at 4:00 p.m.  
 

 d. Director’s Review Committee   
 

No report.  
 

 e. Finance Committee   
 

No report. This Committee will need to meet end of April or early May. 
 
f. Lock Box Committee 

 
No report.  
 
g.   Policy Committee 
 
The Committee met on March 4, 2021. This committee will be taking a 
break in April as all policies to be reviewed are impacted by the renovation.   
 

12.  Consent agenda -- Matters on the consent agenda will be considered by 
a single motion and vote because they have already been considered 
fully by the Board at a previous meeting or have been determined to be of 
a routine nature. Any member of the Board may request that an item be 
removed from the consent agenda for separate consideration.   



  

 
  

 March 16, 2021 – Page 6 
 

    
a. Approval of minutes 

 
i.  regular meeting of February 16, 2021 
 
ii. Policy Committee meeting of March 4, 2021 
 
iii. Building Renovation Committee meeting of March 4, 2021 
 

b. Financial report and approval of Warrant 2021-09 in the amount of 
$1,279,924.19 

 
Trustee Snyder moved, seconded by Trustee Brauer, approval of the 
Consent Agenda as presented. 
 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Boland, Brauer, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, and Westhoff 
Nays: None. 
Abstain: None. 
Absent: Jefferson. Motion carried 
 

13.  Correspondence 
 

None.  
 

14.  Adjournment 
 

President Vanderhoek adjourned the meeting at 8:12 p.m. 
 
 
 
Approved:   ___________________ 
 
 
______________________________   __________________________ 
Andrea Vanderhoek, President   Tracy Boland, Secretary 



 
 

Board of Library Trustees  
Building Renovation Committee 

Video Conference 
Thursday, April 8, 2021 4:00pm 

 
 

Minutes 
 
1. Call to order 
 

Trustee Vanderhoek called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 . 
2. Roll call 
  

Trustees Brauer, Westhoff, and Vanderhoek were present.  
 . 
3. Introduction of visitors 
  

Executive Director Jeannie Dilger, Joe Huberty, Kristin Richardson, and Emilie Cheng 
were also present.  

  
4. Public Comment 
 

None. 
 
5. Update on Main Library renovation 
              

The committee reviewed photos of the renovation progress.  
 
The committee received an update on renovation progress and reviewed the reports 
from owner’s representative, Dan Eallonardo.  The project remains on schedule.  

  
6.  Approval of change order(s) 
     
           The committee approved change orders 5 and 6.   
 
7.  Branch library design process 
  
 The branch design and review process will begin in approximately 6 weeks. The goal is 

to begin construction on the branches as the main library renovation is wrapping up.  
 
8.  Other business 
  
 The committee was updated on the status of the parking garage concrete repairs.  
  



An illumination study will be conducted to inform updates to the parking garage 
lighting.  

  
Capital Reserves Plan will be updated as renovations progress. The financial plan will  
be updated simultaneously.   
 
The committee discussed minor projects to improve the staff work areas.   

 
9. Date for next meeting 
 
 The next meeting will be tentatively scheduled for Thursday, May 6, 2021 at 4:00 pm.  
 
10.  Adjournment 
 
 Trustee Vanderhoek adjourned the meeting at 5:04 pm. 
 
 
 
Approved on: _____________________________________ 
 
 
_________________________   _________________________ 
Trustee      Trustee 
 
 
Prepared by: Andrea Vanderhoek 





































  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-10 Check Register
 April 20, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

 

04/20/2021 6758 ALBERTSONS/SAFEWAY 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/03/2021 434007-030921-3474 5776.10 · Program Supplies - YTS -31.28

TOTAL -31.28

 

04/20/2021 6759 ASSISTIVE HEARING SYSTEM 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/15/2021 1533 5207 · Computers/Technology -9,942.00

TOTAL -9,942.00

 

04/20/2021 6760 AUTOMATIC FIRE SYSTEMS, INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/01/2021 1222 5209 · Capital Acquisition-Spec Reser -3,488.40

TOTAL -3,488.40

 

04/20/2021 6761 AVI SYSTEMS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/31/2021 88726268 5653 · Technology Support -5,520.00

TOTAL -5,520.00

 

04/20/2021 6762 BAKER & TAYLOR-L542324 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/08/2021 2035828494 5101 · Print Materials -384.80

03/08/2021 2035826169 5101 · Print Materials -54.25

03/26/2021 2035868037 5101 · Print Materials -32.15

TOTAL -471.20

 

04/20/2021 6763 BLUE LION SYSTEMS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/01/2021 323693 5535 · Fire and Security -35.00

TOTAL -35.00

 

04/20/2021 6764 BOCHENEK, ANNETTE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/09/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -200.00

TOTAL -200.00

 

04/20/2021 6765 BROWN, CHARLIE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/09/2021 5813.10 · Cultural/Ed  Programs - YTS -100.00

TOTAL -100.00

 

04/20/2021 6766 CENGAGE LEARNING INC - GALE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

Page 1 of 9



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-10 Check Register
 April 20, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

03/31/2021 5101 · Print Materials -889.88

TOTAL -889.88

 

04/20/2021 6767 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/01/2021 1837035 5101 · Print Materials -140.22

TOTAL -140.22

 

04/20/2021 6768 CHICAGO TRIBUNE-NEWSPAPER 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/24/2021 5101 · Print Materials -1,986.00

TOTAL -1,986.00

 

04/20/2021 6769 CHILDREN'S PLUS INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/05/2021 194586 5101 · Print Materials -105.83

03/05/2021 194584 5101 · Print Materials -1,192.41

03/05/2021 194585 5101 · Print Materials -417.23

03/15/2021 194899 5101 · Print Materials -19.99

03/19/2021 195169 5101 · Print Materials -62.10

03/24/2021 195429 5101 · Print Materials -21.89

TOTAL -1,819.45

 

04/20/2021 6770 COLLEY ELEVATOR CO. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/26/2021 208586 5536 · Elevator -612.00

TOTAL -612.00

 

04/20/2021 6771 COMPLETE CLEANING COMPANY, INC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/01/2021 C17157 5531 · Cleaning Service -6,061.00

TOTAL -6,061.00

 

04/20/2021 6772 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING, INC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/31/2021 5423 · Water -12.50

TOTAL -12.50

 

04/20/2021 6773 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES CORP 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/01/2021 726402,726409 5655 · LAN Management -460.00

5655 · LAN Management -4,270.00

04/06/2021 11116,11117 5653 · Technology Support -4,488.12

5653 · Technology Support -1,470.00

TOTAL -10,688.12

Page 2 of 9



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-10 Check Register
 April 20, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

 

04/20/2021 6774 DEMCO 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/02/2021 6916535 5774.50 · Collection Supplies - CS -17.34

03/29/2021 5929471 5774.50 · Collection Supplies - CS -57.37

04/01/2021 6931259 5774.50 · Collection Supplies - CS -30.39

TOTAL -105.10

 

04/20/2021 6775 ELM USA, INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/05/2021 38687 5774.50 · Collection Supplies - CS -124.57

TOTAL -124.57

 

04/20/2021 6030 ENGBERG ANDERSON, INC 1010.00 · Construction Account

 

02/28/2021 19304500-18 5260.15 · Architectural/Engineering -9,553.99

TOTAL -9,553.99

 

04/20/2021 6776 ENGIE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/03/2021 4045804 5422 · Electricity -13,958.56

TOTAL -13,958.56

 

04/20/2021 6777 EVANS, DAVID C. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/09/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -80.00

TOTAL -80.00

 

04/20/2021 6778 EVERLIVING GREENERY 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/01/2021 43461 5534 · Landscaping and Lawn Service -275.00

TOTAL -275.00

 

04/20/2021 6031 F.H. PASCHEN  1010.00 · Construction Account

 

03/31/2021 4625-004 5250.10 · Main Direct Costs -782,357.87

TOTAL -782,357.87

 

04/20/2021 6779 FIRST COM (GLOBAL COM) 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/23/2021 121374483 5667 · Telephone Lease -2,084.32

TOTAL -2,084.32

 

04/20/2021 6780 FOTOPOULOS, KAREN 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

Page 3 of 9



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-10 Check Register
 April 20, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

04/09/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -80.00

TOTAL -80.00

 

04/20/2021 6781 GREENE, COLLEEN 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/01/2021 5813 · Cultural/Educational Programs -150.00

TOTAL -150.00

 

04/20/2021 6782 HAYES MECHANICAL 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/23/2021 478975 5539 · HVAC -323.20

03/23/2021 multiple 5539 · HVAC -457.30

5539 · HVAC -993.70

5539 · HVAC -1,946.00

03/25/2021 479252 5539 · HVAC -323.20

04/01/2021 479779 5539 · HVAC -1,080.00

TOTAL -5,123.40

 

04/20/2021 6783 HOFFMAN ESTATES PARK DISTRICT 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/01/2021 5666 · Leases(Branches) -2,500.00

TOTAL -2,500.00

 

04/20/2021 6784 HP Inc. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/18/2021 9011476618 5207 · Computers/Technology -7,725.26

TOTAL -7,725.26

 

04/20/2021 6785 ILLINOIS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/10/2021 193747 5814 · Inservice & Training/Mileage -50.00

03/29/2021 195524 5814 · Inservice & Training/Mileage -400.00

TOTAL -450.00

 

04/20/2021 6786 IMPREST FUND 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/09/2021 1006 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-Imprest -582.61

TOTAL -582.61

 

04/20/2021 6787 INDEPENDENT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC.1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/11/2021 818 5663 · Consultants -280.00

TOTAL -280.00

 

04/20/2021 6032 INDEPENDENT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC.1010.00 · Construction Account

Page 4 of 9



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-10 Check Register
 April 20, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

 

03/11/2021 818- 5260.16 · Owner's Rep -5,600.00

TOTAL -5,600.00

 

04/20/2021 6034 INDEPENDENT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC.1010.00 · Construction Account

 

03/31/2021 832 5260.16 · Owner's Rep -4,340.00

TOTAL -4,340.00

 

04/20/2021 6818 INDEPENDENT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC.1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/31/2021 832- 5663 · Consultants -840.00

TOTAL -840.00

 

04/20/2021 6788 INGRAM-2004115 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/01/2021 5101 · Print Materials -20,962.23

5105 · Nonprint Materials -313.73

TOTAL -21,275.96

 

04/20/2021 6789 KLEIN THORPE AND JENKINS, LTD 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/24/2021 216568,216569 5817 · Legal -1,276.00

TOTAL -1,276.00

 

04/20/2021 6790 KONICA MINOLTA 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/26/2021 37452049,50,51 5651 · Copier & Printer Maintenance -715.22

5651 · Copier & Printer Maintenance -227.53

5651 · Copier & Printer Maintenance -442.89

TOTAL -1,385.64

 

04/20/2021 6033 LIBRARY FURNITURE INTERNATIONAL, INC. 1010.00 · Construction Account

 

03/31/2021 5260.11 · Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment -164,547.00

TOTAL -164,547.00

 

04/20/2021 6791 LYNCH, TERRENCE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/09/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -300.00

TOTAL -300.00

 

04/20/2021 6792 MANUFACTURERS' NEWS, INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 856889-01A 5101 · Print Materials -231.90

Page 5 of 9



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-10 Check Register
 April 20, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

TOTAL -231.90

 

04/20/2021 6793 MICHALSKI, BRIAN RICHARD 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/09/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -250.00

TOTAL -250.00

 

04/20/2021 6794 MIDWEST TAPE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/01/2021 5105 · Nonprint Materials -9,761.89

TOTAL -9,761.89

 

04/20/2021 6795 MIDWEST TAPE-HOOPLA 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/31/2021 500250116 5107 · Electronic Materials -6,658.58

TOTAL -6,658.58

 

04/20/2021 6796 NEWS BANK INC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/09/2021 RT547421 1240 · Prepaid Expenses -20,049.00

TOTAL -20,049.00

 

04/20/2021 6797 NORTHWEST COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/01/2021 5666 · Leases(Branches) -590.00

TOTAL -590.00

 

04/20/2021 6798 OVERDRIVE INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/05/2021 01018CO21086358 5107 · Electronic Materials -1,333.56

03/12/2021 01018CO21095700 5107 · Electronic Materials -1,307.69

03/12/2021 01018CO21095727 5107 · Electronic Materials -688.35

03/18/2021 01018CO21106656 5107 · Electronic Materials -1,412.59

03/26/2021 01018CO21117492 5107 · Electronic Materials -1,137.03

03/31/2021 01018MA21126010 5107 · Electronic Materials -3,388.74

04/01/2021 01018CO21129155 5107 · Electronic Materials -505.88

TOTAL -9,773.84

 

04/20/2021 6799 PARTNERS FOR OUR COMMUNITIES 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/26/2021 5815 · Memberships -500.00

TOTAL -500.00

 

04/20/2021 6800 PAYPAL 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

Page 6 of 9



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-10 Check Register
 April 20, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

03/31/2021 106599027 5660 · Accounting/Payroll/Bank Fees -19.95

TOTAL -19.95

 

04/20/2021 6801 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LL1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/26/2021 3104655151 5654 · Postage Machine -460.20

TOTAL -460.20

 

04/20/2021 6802 POSTMASTER 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/29/2021 5913 · Newsletter/Communication -2,950.00

TOTAL -2,950.00

 

04/20/2021 6803 RYMARZ, LYNN 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/09/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -275.00

TOTAL -275.00

 

04/20/2021 6804 SCOTT LANDSCAPES LLC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/22/2021 1293 5534 · Landscaping and Lawn Service -293.00

5534 · Landscaping and Lawn Service -205.00

03/15/2021 1311 5538 · Snow Removal -358.75

TOTAL -856.75

 

04/20/2021 6805 SLICK, KRISTYN 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/09/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -199.00

TOTAL -199.00

 

04/20/2021 6806 SOUL HARBOR RANCH 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/09/2021 5813.10 · Cultural/Ed  Programs - YTS -500.00

TOTAL -500.00

 

04/20/2021 6807 TITAN ELECTRONICS, INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/26/2021 40973 5537 · Building Maintenance -8,897.00

TOTAL -8,897.00

 

04/20/2021 6808 TULLOCH, REBECCA 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/09/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -300.00

TOTAL -300.00

 

Page 7 of 9



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-10 Check Register
 April 20, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

04/20/2021 6809 TWIN SUPPLIES, LTD 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/02/2021 14624E 5537 · Building Maintenance -4,455.00

TOTAL -4,455.00

 

04/20/2021 6810 U.S. FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPMENT CO 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/10/2021 508594 5535 · Fire and Security -152.75

TOTAL -152.75

 

04/20/2021 6811 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

10/01/2020 596320 5659 · Book Recovery Service -187.95

04/01/2021 600737 5659 · Book Recovery Service -259.55

TOTAL -447.50

 

04/20/2021 6812 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS, LLC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/01/2021 SI-21-008710 5657 · Internet Service -3,168.48

TOTAL -3,168.48

 

04/20/2021 6813 VANGUARD ENERGY SERVICES, LLC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

04/08/2021 G404409040621 5421 · Gas -2,749.93

TOTAL -2,749.93

 

04/20/2021 6814 VILLAGE OF PALATINE-WATER 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/17/2021 5423 · Water -113.06

TOTAL -113.06

 

04/20/2021 6815 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/15/2021 4911173-0 5774.90 · General Service Supplies -25.14

03/18/2021 4914522-0 5774.90 · General Service Supplies -31.33

03/24/2021 4919286-0 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -391.58

03/29/2021 4922392-0 5774.50 · Collection Supplies - CS -143.28

TOTAL -591.33

 

04/20/2021 6816 WICKSTROM FORD 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

03/18/2021 797727 5541 · Van Maintenance -659.84

TOTAL -659.84

 

04/20/2021 6817 WOLTERS KLUWER LEGAL & REGULATORY US1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

Page 8 of 9



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-10 Check Register
 April 20, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

 

03/20/2021 4805171674 5101 · Print Materials -467.41

TOTAL -467.41

Total -$1,142,070.74

Page 9 of 9




	1-20210316 regular-board-minutes
	a. Review of Library Board Advocacy Activities
	No report.
	b. Reminder to File Statement of Economic Interest by May 1
	Trustees were reminded to file their Statement of Economic Interest by May 1, 2021.
	c. Appointment of Nominating Committee
	Trustees Vanderhoek, Brauer, Snyder and Westhoff were appointed to be on the Nominating Committee.
	d. Approval to attend Trustee Forum Spring Workshops in the amount of $15.00 per trustee
	Trustee Boland moved, seconded by Trustee Westhoff, approval of trustees to attend Trustee Forum Spring Workshops in the amount of $15 per trustee. Trustee Boland withdrew this motion.
	Trustee Boland moved, seconded by Trustee Westhoff, approval of trustees to attend Trustee Forum Spring Workshops in the amount of $15 per trustee, per workshop.
	10.  Director’s report
	Executive Director Dilger advised that this month the library did a fine waive for fees on lost materials over seven years old and this totaled $68,249, which was a particularly high year. She provided an overview of circulation statistics over the p...
	13.  Correspondence
	14.  Adjournment

	2-20210408-bldg-reno-comm-minutes
	3-Statement of Cash Changes 3-31-2021
	3Treasurer's Report 3-31-2021
	4-Early Release Check Register March 17-30 2021 - pdf
	5-CHECK REGISTER FOR 4-20-2021 BOARD MEETING -pdf
	6-Warrant 2021-10 Payroll and Invoice Distribution Totals

